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Attention: BOARD MEMBERS;

These 4 concerns were outlined in our e-mail dated, May 6, 2008

1. We have a concern that this not affect the entrances to our properties either
now or in the future.

2. We have a concern that this not affect the use of our properties either now or
in the future.

3. We have a concern that Union Gas will not oppose any plans or appeals for
future use of our properties either now or in the future.

4. We have a concern What are the intention of Union Gas? Union Gas has
supplied some of us with values of appraisal that do not represent the present
market offers. It appears the time to respond to these will not see them
corrected or addressed properly.

At this Time, | wish to add this as A further submission to our Concerns as well

Our Property has a portion of a very attractive Creek. It will be necessary for the
Pipe Line to cross that creek. I am sure that the Town of Milton and or the Region of
Halton will be addressing a concern as to how this will be constructed and how this,
as well as the rest of the easement will be maintained by Union Gas. We wish to
make this our concern as well.

Sincerely

Ron Bruhm
General Manager
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